DOCUMENT 7

From: Daniel, Zoe (MP Office)

To: 5.22

Subject: Thank you for your email

Date: Monday, 8 May 2023 12:17:52 PM

Expecting this email? If suspicious click on the 'Report Phishing' button in Outlook. If you are using a shared mailbox,

forward it to secureatpost@auspost.com.au
Thank you for your email. | really appreciate the time you have taken to contact me.

As my team is small and we receive a large volume of emails and phone calls, please
note the following:

For matters relating to the Electorate:

1) If you are a constituent in the electorate and your correspondence is a stand-alone
email or letter relating to assistance you are seeking, or a specific community issue,
we will endeavour to provide you with a response as soon as possible to outline how
we can assist you.

2) If you have not provided your full name, residential address, and telephone
number in your original email, please re-send your email with this information.

It assists us in responding to your enquiry as constituents will always receive
priority.

If you live outside of the electorate, please contact your local federal MP.

While my team and | personally read and value all constituent correspondence, if you
have sent correspondence as part of an automatically generated ‘e-campaign’, your
views are noted but you are unlikely to receive a personal response on account of our
limited resources and the large volume of automated correspondence we often receive.

Kind regards

Independent Federal Member for Goldstein





